
 
 
 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
RFP 2021-09 

Student Success Platform 
 

Addendum Date: February 19, 2021 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Below you will find the questions submitted by potential proposers and we have provided answers to all questions submitted 
prior to the specified deadline. Each proposer must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on the Proposer’s Questionnaire 
Sheet to have his/her solicitation or proposal to be accepted. 
 
Note: The Due Date is extended. The new Due Date is Tuesday March 2, 2021 at 2:00pm EST. 
 
 

 Questions Answers 
1 Will companies that do not provide Financial Statements be 

disqualified from the process? 
The College must have financial 
data from all proposers to assess 
the financial stability of the firms 
doing business with our 
institution. See Answer to 
Question #36 below. 
 

2 Who will bear the programming costs associated with 
interfacing the new platform with the existing College 
systems Workday, Canvas, etc.? 

We expect that integrations will 
be developed by our internal 
development team. Wherever 
possible, we will take advantage 
of vendor-provided Application 
Programming Interfaces. We are 
also doing a proof-of-concept 
around a middleware integration 
tool, that may be employed over 
time. 

3 Given there is only one full business day between the 
receipt of clarification questions responses on DemandStar 
(on 2/19) and response submission on 2/23, would PBSC 
consider extending the proposal submission deadline to 
give vendors sufficient time to incorporate details from the Q 
and A addendum into their proposal responses? 

The Due Date is extended. The 
new Due Date is Tuesday March 
2, 2021 at 2:00pm EST. 

4 For the goals for participation by certified MBE and WBE 
firms, can PBSC please share if subcontracting portions of 
the services to certified MBE/WBE firms is sufficient to 

No. Certification by the Office of 
Supplier Diversity, Department of 
Management Services, State of 
Florida is solely valid. 



receive the full score for this evaluation criteria? In addition, 
is this is graded on a participation scale? Meaning if 
vendors show effort towards the participation goals, will they 
be provided a full score for this category in the evaluation 
criteria? 

5 Where is testing information (e.g., ESL LOEP Assessments, 
TABE, etc.)  stored in current PBSC systems? Does testing 
information/qualification/need for certain testing get fed into 
PBSC’s SIS?  

Our legacy student system is 
PantherNet. Testing information 
will reside in Workday. 

6 Regarding Items 8 and 36  (View Transfer Major; 
Automated prerequisites listed based on transfer and 
majors) -- Can PBSC clarify what is intended by ‘Transfer 
Major?’ is this related to their intended major at a different 
transfer destination?” 

Yes, it is their intended major at 
the 4-year institution that they 
plan to attend. 

7 Regarding Items 16-22 (Degree Audit Review), what 
Degree Audit system is installed at PBSC?  

We do not currently have a 
system. We would prefer to have 
this system provide that 
functionality. 

8 Regarding Item 20 (Degree Audit Review – Provide Micro 
Credentialing) What is PBSC’s goal for Micro Credentialing? 
Does PBSC want to show options for Micro-Credentials?   
 

The Information Technology 
Department’s Project 
Management Team is beta testing 
an application to assist in 
developing the institution’s goals 
in this area. Providers are asked 
to submit responses to the 
information requested in the 
solicitation.  

9 Regarding Item 22 (Degree Audit Review – Foreign 
language) – What is PBSC’s goal for Foreign Language 
review? Does PBSC want to present foreign language 
requirements to students? 

Yes. It is a graduation 
requirement. We currently require 
2 semesters of the same 
language or 4 years of a High 
School Foreign Language to meet 
the requirement. 

10 Regarding Item 39 (Transcript Review,) -- Can PBSC clarify 
whether they desire transcript review for 
applicants/prospective students or current students? 

Both.  

11 Regarding Item 40 (Integration of New Student Orientation 
Course Recommendation) -- Can PBSC elaborate on what 
“Course Recommendation” they are referring to and what 
this experience is currently like for students? 

The desired outcome is a system 
that provides a recommendation 
of courses for the student based 
on the variables of information 
that reside in the system about 
that student. Currently, this is a 
manual process provided by 
Student Advisors. 

12 Regarding Item 80 ((Review student performance metrics 
(FTIC, state reporting)) -- does PBSC have specific student 

Individual student reporting and 
group reporting. We seek a wide 



performance metrics they are interested in tracking? For 
instance, individual student or aggregate reporting? 

range of aggregate reporting 
options. 

13 Has PBSC identified a budget for this initiative, and if so, is 
it possible to share? Is there a price above which proposals 
would not be accepted? 

We have established a budget for 
this project and understand that 
the ultimate cost will vary 
depending on the solution 
selected. We have not 
established a threshold beyond 
which proposals would not be 
considered. With that being said, 
our expectation is that any pricing 
you provide represents your “best 
and final” fixed price proposal, 
grounded on reasonable (and 
stated) assumptions. 

14 What is the total enrollment number of students anticipated 
to be using the solution? 

Estimated at about 125,000 
students per year. 

15 Per the RFP, it appears PBSC is still in the process of 
implementing the Workday system? What is the anticipated 
date that all current student data will reside in Workday. 
Where will historic student data be housed? 

All student data will reside in 
Workday as of August 2021. 
Workday will be the system of 
record and will hold 8 years of 
student records. 

16 What percentage of Degrees awarded by PBSC at present 
are Bachelor’s degrees? What percentage of Degrees 
awarded are either Associate degrees or certificates? Do 
you anticipate that your non-credit students would be 
included in the proposed solution? If yes, where does your 
non-credit bearing students’ data reside, and what is the 
scope of this student population for PBSC? 

60% AA, 14% AS, 6% Bachelors, 
8% Dual Enrollment, 6% Non-
degree seeking, 3% PSAV 
Programs, 2% College Credit 
Certificate, and 1% transient 
students.  

17 Is there an incumbent providing similar services to your 
institution, in full or part?  If yes, then please name the 
incumbent. 

Hobsons / Starfish 

18 What is the level of support – in implementation, launch, 
and ongoing support – do you require and want out of a 
partner vendor?  

Depends upon if the solution is 
intuitive. We do want a lot of 
support in the implementation.  

19 Does PBSC have an implementation team or group in mind 
that will support from PBSC. If so, what roles are included in 
that group?   

Yes. They will involve IT and 
other Departments including 
Student Services. Training will be 
supported, including train the 
trainers, administrator training, 
and how to handle service desk 
calls. 

20 What strategic challenges is PBSC looking to address 
through this RFP? Are there specific goals PBSC is looking 
to achieve within a certain time period? Are there any 
challenges unique to PBSC that you think proposing 

Retention and completion through 
case management. 



vendors should be aware of as they compose their 
responses?  

21 Has funding been identified? If so, what is the budget for 
this project? What is the budget for implementation?  

See Answer to #13 above; we 
have identified a funding source 
for the budget provisions 
previously discussed in #13. 
Given the variability associated 
with different potential solutions, 
we are not prepared at this time 
to disclose our anticipated 
budget. 

22 Section 10.14 and Section 34 of Appendix II appear to be at 
odds. Could we receive clarification on how to handle 
protecting trade secret information in our proposal 
submission? 

Please follow the guidelines as 
outlined in Section 34 of 
Appendix II 

23 Bond requirements are highly atypical for Software-as-a-
Service engagements. Please confirm whether a bond is 
required as noted in Section 13 of the RFP? 

The Project Team has not made a 
recommendation for a Bond 
Requirement for this project. 

24 Appendix I, Federal – Uniform Governance 2CFR 200 does 
not appear to be applicable to the services requested in this 
RFP. Please clarify whether this RFP is a FEMA grant 
and/or cooperative agreement as noted in Appendix I and 
whether this Appendix applies to this engagement?  

Appendix I is not applicable to the 
services provided under this 
solicitation. Appendix I is required 
contract language IF Palm Beach 
State College utilizes Federal 
Funding for the purchase of this 
system. Since this RFP will 
become a contract document, 
including this language allows, in 
part, the College to utilize Federal 
Funds. If the College did utilize 
Federal Funds, the Company 
would be required to sign off on 
this language. 

25 Approximately how many applications does Palm Beach 
State College receive annually? 

30,000 – 40,000 

26 Approximately how many administrative licenses (ability to 
send mass emails, create recurring events and set user 
permissions) do you anticipate needing?  

50 

27 Approximately how many basic user licenses do you 
anticipate needing? 

2,000 

28 Are you currently utilizing a system for your prospect 
management? If so, which one? 

Hobsons / Starfish 

29 Are you interested in a student success solution that can be 
expanded to include admissions and recruitment - providing 
a holistic student lifecycle solution for Palm Beach State 
College? 

No 

30 Per Question 21 (Degree Audit Review- Provide a course 
progress warning (red, yellow, green)) – Can PBSC 
elaborate on what they expect the green/yellow/red 
indicators to represent? 

We want to be able to set up the 
indicators based on what we 
determine they should be. An 
example might be that falling 



below a 2.5 GPA indicates a 
‘yellow’ warning. 

31 In referencing the System Functionality and Technical 
Requirements Matrix, would it be 
possible to offer greater clarification and details on what the 
college is referring to with the 
following: 
a) #22 Degree Audit Review: Foreign Language 
b) #24 Registration - 3rd and 4th Attempt Flag for Staff and 
Students 
c) #25 View Registration 
d) #29 Highlight 2nd Attempt of a Gateway Course 
(English/Math/Dev.Ed.) 
e) #30 View Financial Aid Coverage/Status-Workday 
Finance 
f) #40 Integration of New Student orientation “Course 
Recommendation” 

a) See Answer #9 above. 
b) If a student takes the same 
class for the third or fourth time, 
we need that 
information/indicator. 
c) To see the courses that a 
student is currently registered in. 
d) If a student takes a Gateway 
Course for a second time, we 
want an indicator. 
e) We want to be able to view the 
Student’s Financial Aid Status 
through an integration with 
Workday. 
f) See Answer to #11 above. 

32 Can you share the timeline for Canvas Implementation and 
full conversion. 

Fall 2021 Semester-Full 
Conversion 

33 Given the timeline for PBSC WorkDay rollout outlined in the 
RFP the proposed implementation timeline is ambitious. Is 
there any flexibility in desired and acceptable go-live 
date? 

Flexibility in implementation 
resides with the College. 

34 How many years of historical student data will be available 
in the Workday Student environment? 

8 years of student history. 

35 Due to the answers to the questions coming on February 
19th, is it possible to extend the 
deadline from February 23rd to allow the opportunity to 
incorporate any responses into the 
RFP submission? 

The Due Date is extended. The 
new Due Date is Tuesday March 
2, 2021 at 2:00pm EST. 

36 Our firm does not typically provide access to our financial 
statements because we are a privately owned company and 
such information is confidential to our firm. Can firms 
provide a Dun & Bradstreet report to provide evidence of 
financial stability, in lieu of financial statements? 

Yes. We would also accept a 
banking letter with a statement of 
financial stability. 

 


